
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mras, Scot t D LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCOTT.D.MRAS.MIL] 
1/2/2021 3:13:11 AM 
Lu bas, John W COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) [john.w.lubas.mil@mail.mi l] 
Harris, Audricia M (Driece) LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) [audricia.m.harris.mil@ma il.mi l]; Phi llips, Dwight E 
(Buzz) COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) [dwight.e.phillips2.mil@mail.mil]; Eifler, Brian S BG USARMY HQDA OCLL 
(USA) [brian.s.eifler.mil@mai l. mil]; Hannah, Amy E BG USARMY HQDA OCPA (USA) [amy.e.hannah.mil@mail.mil ]; 
Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [wa lter.e.piat t.mil@mail.m il ] 
Re: Conference Ca ll: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received 

Attachments: smime.p7m 

Col Lubas: 

DP-Deliberative 

Scott 

L TC Scott D Mras 
Legislative Liaison to the Secretary 
United ~ 
Office:-- Pentagon 2E740 
Cell: or ! PU-Personal Privac~_i 

Scott.d.mras.mil@mail.mil 

On Jan 1, 2021, at 3:40 PM, Lubas, John W COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) 
<john.w.lubas.mil@mail.mil> wrote: 

Driece/Scott, 

Secretary McCarthy wants to aggressively message that Mayor Muriel Bowser, and Dr. Christopher 

Rodriguez, Director, District of Columbia Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency on 

behalf of the District of Columbia Metropolitan Police Department and District of Columbia Fire and 

Emergency Service have requested DCNG support for 4 and 5 January. He wants to clearly communicate 

that this request is NOT from the White House. Tomorrow morning he will conduct a conference call 
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(read below), and tomorrow afternoon he will brief A/SD and the CJCS (time TBD). Please develop a 
draft media and Congressional Notification plan, but do not execute until after we conclude tomorrow's 

conference call, and the Secretary, CSA, and DAS provide additional guidance. Thanks-

v/r; 

COL John W. Lu bas 

Executive Officer to the 

Secretary of the Army 

From: Lubas, John W COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2021 3:31 PM 

To: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <william.j .walker5.mil@mail.mil>; Dean, Aaron R 

II BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <aaron.r.dean8.mil@mail.mil>; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG 

USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) <christopher.c.laneve.mil@mail.mil>; Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY 

HQDA DAS (USA) <walter.e.piatt.mil@mail.mil>; Byrom, Jonathan C COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) 
<jonathan.c.byrom.mil@mail.mil>; Dixon-Carter, Yolondria S CWS USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) 

<yolondria.s.dixoncarter.mil@mail.mil>; Harrington, Bernard J COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) 

<bernard.j.harrington.mil@mail.mil>; Barnett, Maurice O COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) 

<maurice.o.barnett.mil@mail.mil>; LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 

<christopher.c.laneve.mil@mail.mil> 

Cc: Ebbert, Jonathan S COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <jonathan.s.ebbert.mil@mail.mil>; NG 
(earl.g.matthews.mil@mail.mil) <earl.g.matthews.mil@mail.mil> 

Subject: Conference Call: Request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received 

Importance: High 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Secretary McCarthy would like to conduct a conference call tomorrow at 1130 to discuss the request for 
DC:NG Support for 5-6 January. 

Requested Participants: 

GEN Mcconville (If available) 

GEN Martin 

LTG Piatt 

MG Walker 

BG l..aNeve 

This discussion is in preparation for a conference call/SVTC with the A/SD and CJCS (to be scheduled). 

Dial in: 571-372-4600 PIN: 74278# 

Please confirm availability of your senior leader. Thank you. 

v/r; 

COL John W. Lu bas 
Executive Officer to the 

Secretary of the Army 

0 

C 
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From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <william.i.walker5.mil@mail.mil> 
Sent: Friday, January 1, 20211:57 PM 

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) <ryan.d.mccarthy3.civ@mail.mil>; Piatt, 

Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) <walter.e.piatt.mil@mail.mil> 

Cc: Dean, Aaron R II BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <aaron.r.dean8.mil@mail.mil>; Maldonado, Mark A 

Brig Gen USAF NG DCANG (USA) <mark.a.maldonado10.mil@mail.mil>; Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken) BG 

USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) <robert.k.ryan2.mil@mail.mil>; Matthews, Earl G COL USARMY NG DCARNG 

(USA) <earl.g.matthews.mil@mail.mil>; Ebbert, Jonathan S COL USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) 

<jonathan.s.ebbert.mil@mail.mil> 

Subject: Formal request for DCNG support on 5-6 January received 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy, 

Secretary of the Army 

The Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 

Mr. Secretary, 

Sir, reference our conversation yesterday. Last night I received formal requests for DCNG support 

from Mayor Muriel Bowser, and Dr. Christopher Rodriguez, Director, District of Columbia Homeland 

Security and Emergency Management Agency on behalf of the District of Columbia Metropolitan Police 

Department and District of Columbia Fire and Emergency Service. 

Mr. Secretary, today additional mission analysis was conducted based on the formal requests and we 

now propose supporting the District with only 250 DCNG Guardsmen versus 350. Sir, the formal request 

letters, mission analysis and my letter were sent to Ms. Amy Luyster, Office of General Counsel this 

afternoon who confirmed she has them for action. 

Finally Sir, U.S. Secret Service senior leaders will meet on Monday and let us know then if they will 

request our support for 5 and 6 January. 

Mr. Secretary, I am standing by to answer any questions you may have between now and Monday. 

Happy New Year Sir. 

Most respectfully, 

MG Walker 

WILLIAM J. WALKER 

Major General, USA 

23rd Commanding General 

District of Columbia National Guard 

"Protecting the Capital and Defending the Nation since 1802" 

<5-6 January Support and Contingency Plan as of 311600DEC2020.pdf> 
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